MISSIONARY DISTRICT OF PORTO RICO
OFFICE OF THE BISHOP

P 0. BOX 1118 13, Msay, 19256. SAN JUAN F R

Rt. Rev. Manuel Ferrando,
Box 177,
Mountain Lakes, New Jersey.

Dear Bishop Ferrando.

I am very glzd to have your letter of May 6th
just st this moment. I wae in Ponce on kHonday of this
week to arrange in regerd to the adjustment of the work
done.-on Holy Trinity Church by Mr. Eatch. Mr. Hatch
died on Thursday of last week, &nd we had to come to somse
agreement in order to find out whether we owed anything to
his estate or whether they were indebtad to us. I think we
are just sbout even, with posslbly & little bit due us on
eccount of materiels wihich were taken awsay under attachment.

I took the occesion of my expected visit, to
méke &an appointment with ‘ather Locke, and Alejo, to have
a talk regarding our differences. I am very much delighted
to be sble to tell you thet I had & very satisfactory
conversation with Alejo, in which we came to an understanding
and parted as good friends. The upsnot 01 the whole catter
was that flejo seemed to be hurt that nelther Father Saylor nor
I had ssld unything to him about the '‘#hole matter of our
change of wind in regard to buildéing the Church by contract
instead of by administration. Pather Locke and I were &bls
to remind him of an appointment which we had made with him
for one afternoon at the rectory at two o'clock, in order
to tell him of the situstlon, but he did not come to the
eppolntment and I left Ponce &t half past two for home, and
he turned up sbout ten minutes after I had leit. He
remembered the circumstance, and I told him that I wonld
have gladly told hlm our whole poeltion at that time had I
geen him. I also explained to him that yon advised that Lt
would be far better for you to deal with him entirely and that
?ather Saylor and I should leave the whole matter entirely in
Jour hands, &8 that seemed the best thing to be done, and for that
reason, we had not sought &nother opportanity to see him until
after you had had your lasst conference with him and had left
Porto Hico. He seems to understand now that everything is past
and forgotten. The Buildinz Committee took advice from Mr.
Poventud and after your departure, wrote 1lejo an officlal
letter stating that we had receilved his communlcation with bill
for 10003 that we were not willing to consider the. payment of
guch a clalm, inasmuch &8 we were not legally oblizedd . Ve did
AgY consider that we owed him something for the time he had spent
in connection with the preliminury work, &snd hed agreed to send
him the amount for seven days work &t ¢7.00 per dsy. He Beems to
have eccepted this check, but tells me he is going to spend it
on Charch work &t Quebreda Limon. You masy therefore rest easily
with the assurence that the matter has been dropped and an under-
standing reuched. I regret that the incldent was so &annoying.
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In talking with Miss Lovett and Alejo regarding
the requiremcnts of the Sanitetion Department, and in view
of the fact that no one concerned had been able fto ilnd any
trece of a septic tank on the property, 1 gave orders to
Alejo to proceed with the construction of one, in accordancd
with the requirements of the Department. I &am today telegraphing
Ffather Locke to suspend that orderuntil further investigation,
gand am sending him your letter in/order that they may investigate
again and see if they can find the tank to which you refer.
It has not been possible for me to go &nd make & personal
investigation, =nd have necessarily laft it to those in charge.
I will ask father Locke to go out and give the matter his
personal attention.

Thank yoa for your promise of sending me the
translation of the Woman's Auxiliery leaflet. I shall loock
forward to it with great interest. ;

I wrote Doctor Grey some time since in answer to
a request from Bishop Hulse making spplication to the Department
of Missions, for the sappropriation of & sum oi money for the
publication of & modified book of Common Prayer, and asked
that youn be requested to act on any committee from Porto Rico.
The idea is to publish a better translation of the Prayerbook
and have & very small book to include korning and Evening Prayer,
Litany, the Communioh Ofrice without Eplstles and Goespels, some
Psalms, end a few hymns.

If you sre called to any such Committee meeting, I
think it might be well to mention the fact that in any hymns that
may be printed, Porto Rieco would request that hymns be selected
from our local hymnal. I believe that Cuba has no hymnsl at &ll,
and the Porto Riocan collection would be a great deal better to
choge from than the Evangelicsl hjmnal.

I shall hope to see you some time ian July, possibly sbout
the 1lst, but will let you hear from yee more definitely, later.
Ple&se give our warmest regards to Mre. Ferrando and Editj, and
with all best wishes, belleve me,

Very sincerely yours,

CBC/AWT .



